

RE: Mandate Letter Achievements_OPCD - Due 3pm tomorrow

From: "Foster, Bruce (TBS)" <bruce.foster@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>, "Liscio, Joe (TBS)" <joe.liscio@ontario.ca>, "Goralski, Violetta (TBS)" <violetta.goralski@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (MOHLTC)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 12:23:53 -0400
Attachments: Copy of Copy of Mandate Letter Achievements_OPCD BFV.xlsx (14.56 kB)

Hi Sarah,

I have made a few amendments to the achievements as well as the work in progress based on what my office is doing.

B

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: July-19-17 9:19 AM
To: Graham, Helen (TBS); Liscio, Joe (TBS); Foster, Bruce (TBS); Goralski, Violetta (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (MOHLTC)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Mandate Letter Achievements_OPCD - Due 3pm tomorrow

Just within TBS. It's to facilitate a discussion with the Minister on priorities for the rest of the year.

From: Graham, Helen (TBS)
Sent: July 19, 2017 9:17 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Liscio, Joe (TBS); Foster, Bruce (TBS); Goralski, Violetta (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (MOHLTC)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Mandate Letter Achievements_OPCD - Due 3pm tomorrow

Is the intention that these will be made public?

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: July 18, 2017 4:11 PM
To: Liscio, Joe (TBS); Foster, Bruce (TBS); Goralski, Violetta (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (MOHLTC); Graham, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Mandate Letter Achievements_OPCD - Due 3pm tomorrow

Hi everyone,

For an upcoming Minister's retreat, we've been asked to fill in the attached table that shows at a high-level achievements that can be tied to the TBS Mandate Letter.

You may recall we completed a similar request a couple months ago for the OTB Annual Report, so I've taken high-level responses from that product and already placed them in the attached.

They'll be turning this table into one placemat for all of TBS, so the idea is to keep it succinct and high-level.

If you have any edits or additions please let me know **by 3pm tomorrow**.

Thanks
Sarah